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(Thesis)

The State Pushkin Museum of Fine Arts is one of the major art collections in Russia. 

The founder of the Museum and its first Director (1911-1918) was  Ivan Tsvetaev, the Moscow University Professor; the idea was to present  for people art history from the ancient times to the New Age in plaster casts, pictorial and galvanic copies. 

Opened for public on May 31, 1912, the Museum extended the collection in the period after 1923: a great number of paintings of Western European masters were turned to the Museum from some private and state collections. From 1949 to 1953 the Museum was occupied by the huge “Exposition of Gifts to Joseph Stalin”. The beginning of post Stalin era in the Museum was marked with the demonstration in 1955 of masterpieces from the Dresden Picture Gallery. From that time the Museum activity has been enlarged.

From 1980s the cruel necessity arose to modernize the Museum activity in the context of the cultural and technological changes. New Museum Departments have been organized: the Private Collections Museum (Opened on January 24, 1994), the Educational Plaster Casts Art Museum was founded in 1996 in the premises of the Russian State Humanity University.

In 1989 the Computer Department was organized in Museum, and the first Computer Collection Management System has been developed and used in some Museum departments. It was a simple MS-DOS Local Work Stations; it has been working up to 2001. In the period 1999 - 2001 five Museum buildings were united by the computer optical fiber network; a contemporary Museum Collection Computer Managing System (KAMIS-Oracle) was installed, the top-level INTERNET put into operation.

The Museum Direction realizes the necessity of “revolutionary reforms” in Museum activity, following the shift in management approaches from “scientific management” to “people-oriented management”.  So, in 2003 a new Division for the Museum Development headed by the Deputy Director developed the Project for Reconstruction and Evolution of the Museum for the period 2002 – 2012. 

The challenge was to make Museum a democratic institution accessible for all and with a relevant social function. The project included 3 stages of development in reconstructed and new buildings:

· The first stage (2003 - 2007): to put into operation  in new buildings the Museum of the modern Arts; the Center of Aesthetic Education of Children; the New Picture Gallery, the Exhibition Center (four buildings)

· The second stage (2007 - 2009): to build up the new Collection Repository; the Restoration Center; the Telecommunication and Computer Center; (two buildings);

· The third stage (2009 - 20012) – reconstruction of the Main Building, the Graphic Arts House; creation of the Private Museum Collection Second Stage.

IT will rank high among new and traditional methods and types of Museum activity, new technologies will be integrated into the Museum thoroughly. So, the “Plaster Casts Museum of XIX” will celebrate the centenary as the “Newest Cultural Museum Centre of XXI”.

